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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors

Coachella Valley Rescue Mission and
CVRM NMTC Project Holdings
Indio, California

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of Coachella
Valley Rescue Mission and CVRM NMTC Project Holdings (collectively, the Organization) as
of December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the related consolidated statements of activities and changes
in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2019, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that rare free form misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Coachella Valley Rescue Mission and CVRM NMTC
Project Holdings (collectively, the Organization) as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the
changes in net assets and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2019 in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Coachella Valley Rescue Mission and CVRM NMTC Project
Holdings (collectively, the Organization) 2018 financial statements, and our report dated March
25, 2019 expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited financial statements. In our opinion,
the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended December
31, 2018, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it

has been derived.
@éﬁwg %_52(5/4,_,#/1?{/

April 27, 2020
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COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION AND
CVRM NMTC PROJECT HOLDINGS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018
ASSETS 2019 2018
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 845,924 $ 1,006,779
Cash - board designated 872,684 381,453
Cash - restricted 8,087 9,657
Investments 851,151 685,758
Accounts receivable 393,422 178,424
Prepaid expenses 100,962 244,480
Total current assets 3,072,230 2,506,551
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land 267,456 267,456
Building 9,726,451 9,726,451
Improvements 413,265 223,115
Equipment and fixtures 693,858 640,345
Vehicles 776,608 468,572
Construction in progress 73,569 25,750
11,951,207 11,351,689
Less accumulated depreciation (1,568,501) (1,039,716)
Total property and equipment 10,382,706 10,311,973
OTHER ASSETS
Deposits 25,050 17,250
Total other assets 25,050 17,250
TOTAL ASSETS $ 13,479,986 $ 12,835,774
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 60,403 $ 228,083
Accrued expenses 265,381 181,349
Total current liabilities 325,784 409,432
NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions
Designated by the Board 872,684 381,453
Undesignated by the Board 12,273,431 12,035,232
With donor restrictions 8,087 9,657
Total net assets 13,154,202 12,426,342
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 13,479,986 $ 12,835,774

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)
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COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION AND
CVRM NMTC PROJECT HOLDINGS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

SUPPORT AND REVENUES
Contributions and other cash donations
Special events
Program income
Grants and contracts
Non-cash donations

Sales
Other income

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS
Expiration and allocation of restrictions
Total support and revenues

EXPENSES
Program services
General and administrative

Fundraising
Special events

Total expenses

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest income
Bad debt expense
Loss on disposal of property

Gain (loss) on investments
Other income - wind down

Total non-operating income (expense)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)

2019 2018
Without Donor ~ With Donor Memorandum
Restrictions Restrictions Total Only

$ 2832348 $ - $ 2832348 § 2,648522
273,138 - 273,138 145,840
- 126,134 126,134 66,074
- 1,671,754 1,671,754 950,479
3,265,558 - 3,265,558 3,413,124
385,014 - 385,014 349,399
309,624 - 309,624 249,061
7,065,682 1,797,888 8,863,570 7,822,499

1,799,458 (1,799,458) - -
8,865,140 (1,570) 8,863,570 7,822,499
6,714,781 - 6,714,781 6,520,931
788,001 - 788,001 767,309
653,459 - 653,459 583,816
112,903 - 112,903 107,495
8,269,144 - 8,269,144 7,979,551
595,996 (1,570) 594,426 (157,052)
35,489 - 35,489 62,092
(1,644) - (1,644) (480)
(1,100) - (1,100) (1,567)
100,689 - 100,689 (67,646)
- - - 2,603,685
133,434 - 133,434 2,596,084
729,430 (1,570) 727,860 2,439,032
12,416,685 9,657 12,426,342 9,987,310
$ 13,146,115 $ 8,087 §$ 13,154,202 $ 12,426,342
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COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION AND

CVRM NMTC PROJECT HOLDINGS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Bank and credit
card charges
Benevolence
Donation expense
Employee benefits
Employee expenses
Salaries, wages and
payroll taxes
Facility expenses

Food service

Fundraising direct mail
Insurance

Interest expense
Miscellaneous

Office supplies

Postage and delivery
Printing and reproduction
Professional fees

Professional development
Programs and case
management
Rent and lease
Special events
Property taxes
Travel and entertainment
Utilities
Vehicle
Total expenses before
depreciation

Depreciation and amortization

TOTAL EXPENSES

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)

2019 2018
Program General and Special Memorandum

Services Administrative  Fundraising Events Total Only
$ - 3 17,709 § 1,968 $ - 8§ 19,677 $ 18,894
439,483 - - - 439,483 427,125
4,702 418 104 - 5,224 6,633
64,315 8,933 16,079 - 89,326 94,752
6,922 615 154 - 7,691 4,924
1,474,020 608,326 257,369 - 2,339,714 1,956,304
267,258 - - - 267,258 209,027
2,699,839 55,099 - - 2,754,938 2,946,578
- - 309,308 - 309,308 286,219
151,475 40,393 10,098 - 201,967 163,532
- - - - - 80,587
21,693 121 2,290 - 24,103 2,760
3,968 1,984 13,889 - 19,842 17,143
10,852 - 2,713 - 13,565 14,629
6,210 776 8,539 - 15,525 18,683
86,589 3,724 2,793 - 93,106 89,918
16,327 - - - 16,327 21,902
75,353 - - - 75,353 89,832
406,151 14,808 2,115 - 423,074 337,566
- - - 112,903 112,903 107,495
13,386 1,041 446 - 14,873 19,697
6,376 - - - 6,376 4,808
311,155 17,286 17,286 - 345,728 346,616
130,498 7,250 7,250 - 144,998 163,914
6,196,571 778,483 652,402 112,903 7,740,359 7,429,538
518,209 9,518 1,058 - 528,785 550,013
$ 6,714,781 § 788,001 § 653,459 § 112903 § 8269,144 $ 7,979,551
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COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION AND

CVRM NMTC PROJECT HOLDINGS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Loss on disposal of property
(Gain) loss on investments
Gain on wind down

Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses and other assets

Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipment - net
Proceeds from sale of property

(Increase) decrease in investments
Proceeds received on wind down

Net cash used by investing activities
NET INCREASE IN CASH

CASH AND RESTRICTED CASH - BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND RESTRICTED CASH - END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash and restricted cash consisted of the following at December 31:
Cash
Cash - board designated
Cash - restricted

2018
Memorandum

2019 Only
$ 727,860 $ 2,439,032
528,785 550,013
1,100 1,567
(100,689) 67,646
- (2,603,685)
(214,998) 37,006
135,718 (172,268)
(167,680) 156,529
84,032 27,496
994,128 503,336
(600,170) (208,247)
- 700
(65,152) 8,058
- 82,484
(665,322) (117,005)
328,806 386,331
1,397,889 1,011,558
$ 1,726,695 $ 1,397,889
$ 845924 $ 1,006,779
872,684 381,453
8,087 9,657
$ 1,726,695 $ 1,397,889

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)

©)



COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION AND
CVRM NMTC PROJECT HOLDINGS
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

1. ORGANIZATION
The Coachella Valley Rescue Mission (the Organization) was organized on March 30, 1971 as a
California non-profit Organization and is presently located near Indio. The primary purpose of the
Organization is to operate a Christian mission and to provide food and shelter to the homeless in the
Coachella Valley. The main sources of revenues are private donations and grants as well as
reimbursements from the County of Riverside for services provided at the county overnight shelter.

In August 2011, the Organization entered into a New Markets Tax Credit (NMTC) transaction to help
finance the construction of its new facility. The new 43,000 square foot facility opened in November 2011.
The Mission created CVRM NMTC Project Holdings (NMTC) for the sole purpose of facilitating the
NMTC transaction as a Qualified Active Low Income Community Business (QALICB). NMTC Project
Holdings holds the project property to be leased back to the Mission for the Mission’s sole purpose of
operating its business and furthering its mission to aid those less fortunate.

The New Markets Tax Credit Program was designed to stimulate investment and economic growth in low-
income communities by offering a seven-year, 39% federal tax credit for Qualified Equity Investments
(QEI) made through investment vehicles know as Community Development Entities (CDE). CDEs use
capital derived from tax credits to make loans to or investments in businesses and projects in low-income
areas.

As part of the transaction, the Organization committed to lend $8,143,746 to Chase NMTC CVRM
Investment Fund, LLC. The amount borrowed at closing on August 25, 2011 amounted to $8,143,746,
referred to as “Loan A”. (See Note 7 for terms on the loans.)

Neither the Mission nor NMTC Project Holdings controls or has economic interest in the assets of either
QEI or the CDEs. The QEI is controlled and wholly owned by Chase Bank and the Investment Fund
controls and funds the CDE.

To earn the tax credit the QEI must remain invested in the CDE for a seven-year period. The Mission and
Chase Bank have entered into a put/call option agreement to take place at the end of the seven-year period.
Under the agreement, Chase Bank can exercise a put option to sell all interest in the QEI for $1,000 to the
Mission. If Chase Bank does not exercise the put option within 90 days of the seven-year period, the
Mission can exercise a call option to purchase the interest of the QEI at an appraised fair market value.

On September 10, 2018 Chase bank exercised the put option and all NMTC Project Holdings and related
Mission accounts were closed as part of the unwinding transaction. (See Note 3)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include all the accounts of Coachella Valley Rescue Mission and
CVRM NMTC Project Holdings. All intra-entity transactions have been eliminated, in 2018. There has
been no activity for CVRM NMTC Project Holdings in 2019.

Basis of Accounting
The consolidated financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION AND
CVRM NMTC PROJECT HOLDINGS
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — Continued
Net Asset Classification
To ensure compliance with restrictions placed on its resources, the Organization’s accounts are maintained
in accordance with the principles of fund accounting. This is the procedure by which resources are
classified for accounting reporting into funds established according to their nature and purposes. In
financial statements, funds that have similar characteristics are combined into two net asset categories:
without donor restrictions and with donor restrictions.

The Organization records contributions as with donor restrictions if they are received with stipulations that
limit their use either through purpose or time restrictions. When donor restrictions expire, that is, when a
time restriction ends or a purpose restriction is fulfilled, donor restrictions net assets are reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. At December 31, 2019 and 2018 the
Organization had $8,087 and $9,657 of donor restricted funds consisting of an unspent grants.

Net assets without donor restrictions include net assets where donor imposed restrictions have expired. The
Board of Directors have made designations of net assets without donor restrictions in the amount of
$872,684 and $381,453 at December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all cash and other highly liquid

investments with initial maturities of three months or Iess to be cash equivalents.

Income Taxes
The Organization is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from federal income taxes under Internal

Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3), and from California franchise taxes under related state tax regulations
and classified by the Internal Revenue Service as other than a private foundation. The Organization may be
subject to tax on income from any unrelated business operations. The Organization does not currently have
any unrelated business operations.

The Organization’s returns are subject to examination by federal and state taxing authorities, generally for
three years and four years, respectively, after they are filed.

Investments
The Organization has investments consisting of mutual funds, equities and corporation bonds and

are recorded at fair market value.

Contributions
Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recorded as made. All contributions are
available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor. Conditional promises to give are

recognized when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met.
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COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION AND
CVRM NMTC PROJECT HOLDINGS
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — Continued

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost and are being depreciated using the straight-line and accelerated
methods over their estimated useful lives.

The Organization capitalizes assets with original costs greater than $500 and estimated useful lives greater
than one year. Donations of property and equipment are recorded at their estimated fair value.

The estimated useful lives of property and equipment are as follows:

Building 25 - 39 years
Improvements 15 — 25 years
Equipment and fixtures 5 -7 years
Vehicles 5 years

Functional Allocation of Expense
The costs of providing the various programs and other services have been summarized on a functional basis
in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain indirect costs have been allocated among the programs
and supporting services benefited.

Volunteers

A number of volunteers have made significant contributions of time to the Organization’s program and
support functions. The value of this contributed time does not meet the criteria for recognition of contributed
services and accordingly, is not reflected in the accompanying financial statements.

Credit Risk

Financial instruments, which potentially subject the Organization to concentrations of credit risk, consist
principally of temporary cash investments. The Organization maintains its cash in deposit accounts with
high credit quality financial institutions which, at times, may exceed the federally insured limits on interest
bearing accounts of $250,000 during the year. The Organization does not expect any losses in such
accounts.
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COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION AND
CVRM NMTC PROJECT HOLDINGS
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

3. NMTC WIND DOWN
On September 10, 2018, the wind down of all NMTC Project Holdings and related Mission accounts were

closed as part of the unwinding transaction.

A summary of the details for each entity for the year ended December 31, 2018 is as follows:

Mission Income (loss)
¢ Transfer net book value of property
and equipment from NMTC $ 7.369,740

e Write off note receivable from Chase
NMTC CVRM Investment Fund (8,143,746)

e Recognize remaining income from
deferred income on sale of ground

lease to NMTC 612,437
e Write off investment in NMTC (356,185)
¢ Final remaining proceeds received from
LCD New Markets Fund X, LLC 82.484
$ (435270)
NMTC
¢ Transfer net book value of property and
equipment to Mission $ (7,369,740)
¢ Forgiveness of note payable (Loan A)
to LCD New Markets Fund X, LLC 8,143,746
e Forgiveness of note payable (Loan B)
to LCD New Markets Fund X, LLC 2,838,654
e  Write off remaining unamortized
capitalized costs (317,453)
e  Write off remaining unamortized
intangible ground lease asset (612.437)
$ 2,682,770
Eliminating Entry
e Investment in NMTC 356.185
$ 2,603.685

(10)



COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION AND
CVRM NMTC PROJECT HOLDINGS
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

. OPERATING LEASE

As part of the transaction discussed in Note 1, NMTC entered into an agreement to lease its facility to the
Mission to conduct its operations. The terms of the lease are from December 2011 through December 2066.
NMTC has provided for a rent subsidy for first seven years of the lease through December 2018.

The net lease payments, net of subsidies, amount to $119,000 per year through December 2018. These lease
payments paid and received are eliminated in consolidation of these financial statements. The lease between
NMTC and the Mission ended on September 10, 2018 when NMTC was part of the unwinding transaction.
(See Note 3)

. RETIREMENT PLAN

The Organization has a 401(k) defined contribution benefit plan covering substantially all employees. The
Organization made matching contributions of $23,662 and $22,550 for the years ended December 31, 2019
and 2018, respectively.

NOTE RECEIVABLE

During the year ended December 31, 2011, the Organization issued a note receivable in the amount of
$8,143,746 to Chase NMTC CVRM Investment Fund, LLC in connection with the development of NMTC
Project Holdings. (See Note 1) The note bears interest at .50% per annum payable annually, with principal
payments starting December 2018 through December 2036 in annual payments ranging from $159,269 to
$608,193. The note receivable was forgiven on September 10, 2018 as part of the unwinding transaction.
(See Note 3)

NOTES PAYABLE — NMTC

NMTC’s two notes payable below at December 31, 2017 were paid in full during 2018. There were no
outstanding balances at December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Note payable (Loan A) payable to LCD New Markets Fund

X, LLC, the Investment Fund in original amount of

$8,143,476. Annual interest payments at .50%, with

principal payments starting December 2018 through

December 2036 in annual payments ranging from $159,269

to $608,193. Loan secured by new facility. The note payable $ 8,143,746
was forgiven on September 10, 2018 as part of the

unwinding process. (See Note 3)

Note Payable (Loan B) payable to LCD New Markets Fund

X, LLC, the Investment Fund in original amount of

$2,828,654. Annual interest payments at 2.67%, with

principal payments starting December 2018 through

December 2027 in annual payments ranging from $83,477 to

$400,071. Loan secured by new facility. The note payable

was forgiven on September 10, 2018 as part of the

unwinding process. (See Note 3) 2.838.654

$10.982.400

(11)
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COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION AND
CVRM NMTC PROJECT HOLDINGS
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

NEW FACILITY
In January, 2005 the Organization purchased 7.76 acres of land adjacent to the existing facility for $730,000

plus $20,000 for an option paid in 2004. The land purchase was paid in full in 2006. This parcel of land
was purchased in part to build a new larger shelter to accommodate the increasing need of the homeless
and needy population. In 2007 the Organization started a capital campaign called “Building New
Beginnings” of which the focus is to raise $12 million.

In January 2011, the Organization started construction on the new facility and the County of Riverside
purchased two parcels of land held for development from the Organization for $1,852,000, resulting in a
gain of $1,341,250. The County of Riverside will be leasing back one of the parcels to the Organization for
$1 per year for 55 years with one option to renew for 10 years.

The construction was completed in November 2011 and the operations were moved to this new facility on
November 17, 2011. The total costs of the new facility, including the equipment, furniture, fixtures and
improvements, amounted to approximately $9.6 million.

The Organization completed construction in May 2015 of an Annex building that is used as an overnight
shelter with 75 beds. Total costs of the Annex upon completion was $2.3 million.

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

The Organization is in the initial stages of a construction of a new Thrift Store in Indio adjacent to the
current Mission location. The estimated completion date for the project is December 2020 with
estimated costs projected to be approximately $1.5 million. Total construction in progress at December
31, 2019 and 2018 amounted to $73,569 and $25,750, respectively.

INVESTMENTS
Investments consist of the following at December 31:
Fair Unrealized
2019 Cost Value Gain (loss)
Mutual funds $ 554,414 $ 595314 $ 40,900
Corporate bonds 231,551 246,557 (15,006)
Equities 9,327 9,280 (47)
$ 795,292 $ 851,151 $ 55,859
2018
Mutual funds $ 539,588 $ 506,513 $ (33,075
Corporate bonds 182,053 171,364 (10,689)
Equities 7,726 7,881 155

$ 729,367 $ 685,758 $ (43,609)

(12)



COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION AND
CVRM NMTC PROJECT HOLDINGS
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

11. LIQUIDITY

The Organization’s financial assets available within one year of the statement of financial position
date for general expenditures are as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents $1,718,608
Investments 851,151
Accounts receivable 393.422
Total $ 2.963.181

The Organization is committed to investing liquid assets conservatively, which may be drawn
upon in the event of an unanticipated liquidity need. Income from donor-restricted sources is
restricted for specific purposes and therefore, is not available for general expenditure.

12. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The Organization evaluated all potential subsequent events as of April 27, 2020 when the financial
statements were authorized and available to be issued. Other than the item indicated below, no additional
subsequent events or transactions were identified after December 31, 2019 or as of April 27, 2020 that
require disclosure to the financial statements.

As a result of the spread of the Covid-19 coronavirus, economic uncertainties have arisen which are likely
to negatively impact operating revenues. The related financial impact and duration cannot be reasonably
estimated at this time.

(13)



OMB No. 1545-0047

Form 990 . .
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2018
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a}(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) T e e
» Da not enter social security numbers on this form as it may he made public. Open to Public

Department of the Treaswry A ] I 1 c. x
Internal Revenue Servics * Go ta www.irs.gov/Form8390 for instructions and the latest information. Inspaction

A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2018, and ending )
-B Check if applica_bI;: = c D Empioyer identification humber
|| Address change | COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION | 95-2684844
| | Name change 47-470 VAN BUREN E Telephone number
[t INDIO, CA 92201 760 347 3512
._J Final relurn/terminated
|| Amended retumn G Gross receipts $_ _8 ’ 394 , 34 9 .
| Application pending | F Name end address of principal officer: DARLA BURKETT | Ha) s this a group return for s'ubordinates?i_m Yos .Ki No
- iH(b) Are all subordinates included? " lves | |No

Ii "No," atlach a list. (see instructions) — -~

o |SAME AS £ ABOVE B N
Tax-exempt status: 2(_1'501(::)(3) I_| 1@ ( ) (insert no.) ._.‘4947(a)(l) or | |57
Website: » WWW,_CVRM .ORG |Hte) Group exemption number »

| Trust | | Assacialion | | Other™ i [ Year of formation: 1971 | M state of 'egat domicite: A

Form of organization: _ECorporalion

]

J

K

Partl | Summary.

a St V0L CUR_LOL DUNMGLLESO AN NWLEOYX LN LHE LUALRBLLA VALLEY, 11 1o A oAbk HAVEN, A
€ PLACE OF REST FOR_THE WEARY, AND A PLACE WHERE DAILY PHYSICAL AND_SPIRITUAL NEEDS_ _
Bl MAY BE MET T T T LTTTTTTTT
% 2 Check this box » if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
9| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)..................... ... 3 | 11
‘: 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing bady (Part VI, line 1b).. ...... v |8 11
.8 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line 28).  ..... ... 5 1 o 82
2| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)................. .. v |6 T 1,800
< 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 . e | 7a| 0.
7b 0.

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 38 . . T RO

N HE E— ' S | PriorYear | Current Year
» 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIlI, line 1h).................. . - i I' 6,538,916,/ 7,123,955,
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line 2g)................. [P . 57,423, 66,074.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d). .. L _ ' ) 18, 422. 43, 5_54 .
& 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e)... ... 651,187. 534,021,
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A), fine 12). 7,295,948, 7,767,604,
| 13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (A), lines 1-3). .. .............. ' 327,303.] 427,125.

14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part 1X, column (A), line &) ...................... -
o | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10). . !' 1,981,532, 2,055,981
‘é’ | 162 Professional fundraising fees (Part 1X, column (A), line 11e)..... .... .......... . | |
8 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 576, 961. 5 E

d 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e).... ... ... | 4,961,157. 5,469,026.
18 Total expenses. Add fines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). .. .. | 7,269,992, 7,952,132,
19 Revenue less expenses, Subtract line 18 from line 12. e . e | 25,956. -184,528.

3—5 N R o Beginn_ing of Current Year| End of Year
E'é_ 20 Total assets (Part X, ine 16). ... o veevrrieen . .. 13,507,734, 12,835,000.
g:; 21 Total liabilities (Part X, iNe 26). ..........oevriive et e T 846,890. 409,432.
Eé; 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromjine 20............................ 12,660,844. ] 12,425, h68.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the bast of my knowladge and belief, it is true, correct, and
complete. Daclaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all informalion of which preparer has any knowledge.

Part{l | Signature Block -

ik Signature of officer - “Date

Sign |
Here » DARLA BURKETT S EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Type or print name an tifle

|
|Prin'krl‘;pe f:reparer's name N Preparer's signature = -;Da’ze === Check T it PN
Paid  GARY W. DACK GARY W. DACK NOV 01 2019 .erempines POOG26592

Preparer |Fimsname ™ LUND & GUTTRY LLP _ I
Use Only cims aadess > 36917 COOK STREET STE 102 IFin's EN > 95-2101327

PALM DESERT, CA 92211 - ____Phuneno. (@.). 068-2242
May the (RS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions). i - . X Yes | No
TEEA0101L 08/20/18 Form 990 (2018)

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

EXTENSION ATTACHED




Form 990 (2018) COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION 95-2684844 Page 2

[Partlll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 1. ............. ... Iﬂ

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

FOM 990 0r 990-EZ2. ...\ et e e e [] vYes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?, . D Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501 (cg)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,

and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: _ -_ h) (Exp;nses $_ _6, 64_2,51 ,_ inclu_dIEgrants of _$ ) __) (ﬁevenue $ . )_
SEE_SCHEDULE Q _ _ _

4b (Code: ) Expenses § ~ including grants of § ) (Revenue S )

qc (Cocgz a ) (Expe_nses $ including grants of $ _) (Revenue $___ B )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule Q)
(Expenses  § including grants of  § ) (Revenue $ )

4 e Total program service expenses > 6,642,624,
BAA TEEAQ102L 08/03/18

Form 980 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION

95-2684844 Page 3

PartlV. | Checklist of Required Schedules

1 g wedolrgi{'nization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f *Yes," complete
CNBAUIE A L e e e e e e e

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition io candidates
far public office? If ‘Yes," complete Schedule C, Part . ... . ..cc'overnn... R,

4 Section 501(cK3 ) organizations. Did the organization engacge in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the fax year? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedufe C, Part 1. ... ... . .... .. ... e e e e, ..

5 Is the organization a section 501(¢)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, -

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part it . ... .. {

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf 'Yes, ' complete Schedule D,
ari

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environrnent, historic land areas, or historic structures? If *Yes,' complete Schedule D, Partlf................

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,’
complete Schedule D, Part il ... ... .. . . . . . . . . . i FE

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part V.. .. ... ... vei s e

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in termporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part V.. .................

11 If the organization's answer ta any of the following questions is 'Yes’, then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, Vi, Vill, 1X,
or X as applicable.

b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or 'mor,e of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIL. ... .. ... ... . e

< Did the organization report an amount for investments — program relaled in Part X, fing 13 that is 5% or more of ils {otal
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl .. ..... ... .. . . . . . .

d Did the organization repert an amaunt for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX..........ocoour e o

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X..
{ Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 i 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X. ..

12a Did the organization abtain separate, independent audited financiat statements for the tax year? Jf 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland XU. ... 0 it T

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements Zor the tax year? If 'Yes," and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and X! is optional. . ..

13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? /f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule E. . . ., ...

b Did the arganization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmakipg, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV...........ovn o

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,600 of grants or other assistance to or for any

foreign organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV. ... ... .. ... vv' oo .

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, columnn (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance {o
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts il and IV. ... ... . . 0 eerrirrenn

17 Did the orxanization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions) . .....................

18 Did the crganization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIR,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Partfl..................... e e

19 Did the organization rgport more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 987 If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule G,

b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial staterments to this return?. . .... ...

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants cr ather assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part iX, column (A), line 17 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule 1, Parts | and Il .

Part . e

Yesi_ No

L X{ o
2| X
[ ]

3 | X
-
|
5 | X
16| | X

I X
A
8 | X
| |
8 ] X
w| | x

S

|

Ma| X
(11b/ ' X
11¢c | X
1d | X
1e | X
e X
12 | X
26 X
113 | X
142, | X
14b | X
15 | X
18 X
18 )g'
19 I_ X
203 | X
20b
21| | X

BAA TEEAOI03. 08/03/18

Form 290 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION 95-2684844 Page 4
PartIV | Checkiist of Required Schedules (continued)

1 Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part 1X,
column (A), line 27 If Yes,’' complete Schedule I, Parts L and NIl ............ ool e | 22 X

23 Did the organization answer ‘Yas' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current |
asnt;7 fodrrr;erJofficers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated ampioyees? /f 'Yes,' complele 23 X
AU . . e e

24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,’ answer lines 24b through 24d and

compiete Schedule K. If 'No, ‘gotoline 25a....................... e e e e e s .. | 288 | X _
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?......... 24b |
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease |

any tax-exempt BONAS?. .. ..o e 24c:
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?.... .. 24d |

25a Section 501(c)3), 501(c)(4), and 501(e)29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit |
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complate Schedule L, Parti................ 25'£|_ | X

b s the or?anizatign aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule L, Part 1., 0o T ~ 25b | | X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, B, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or .
former officers, directors, irustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?

if 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part 1. .. . . T .. 26 | ! X
27 Did the organization provide a ?rani or other assistance lo an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial '
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part L. ............coovvenoee . 7 ]_ X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the foliowing parties (see Schedule L, Part IV |
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): Lt
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV, ZBa! X
|
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete [
Schedule L, Part IV. .. ... ... . i, e e e e e 28b | . X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family membar thereof) was an )
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indiract owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part iV ... ............... g 28c‘ . X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule M. . .. ... 29 | X ‘
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, histarical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. .. ... e ... 30 . )E_
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part | ... ... 31 | X
, !
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? #f 'Yes,' complete-
Schedule N, Part Il ... e T | 32 | _ X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections |
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes,' complefe Schedule R, Part I........ ... .. .co'eeseiee | 33 | | _X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part Il, iil, or IV,
and Part V, ling 1 ... o o e T 34 | X _
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section S12B)(A3Y7 o 35a | X
b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, ling 2. . ................ b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations, Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, fine 2.... . .. . . . 0 i e e . |36 _ X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part VI........ T _ 37_ X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Ferm 990 filers are required to complete Schedule ©.................... e 38 X
iPart V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check _if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V. SEEE ?
| Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- If not applicable. . . o la 25
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1 b_% 0:

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? P I . . ! .
BAA TEEATTOA. RIS

T1e| X
Form 850 (2018)




Form 990 (2018) COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION 95-2684844 Page 5
PartV |  Statements Regarding Other IRSF ilings and Tax Compliance (continued) o
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State- B . 5
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. .. .. | 2a] 82 | |
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? o _2h_' X I
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) | | ;
.| 3a X

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest i, or a signature or other authority over, a [ |
financial account In a foreign country (such as a bank accaunt, securities account, or other financial account)?. . .. 4a | X

b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the forgign country: » - - o
See insiructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts {FBAR). . |

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?.......... ..... Ba X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter trarisaction?. . . 5h! X
c If 'Yes,' {o line 5a or 5b, did the organization-file Form 88B6-T2. . ... .\ttt e, 5c: |
6a Daes the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable CONtribULIONS? . ......vvonoee e eesinnnn o .. | 6a . X
b If *Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductibl@? ... . e e . 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductihle contributions under section 170(c). i
a Did the organization receive a _Payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partiy for goods and |
services provided to the payor?. ......... e e e e r e e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b If "Yes,’ did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?. ..............oou... S 7h X
< Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file [
B O 2 L e .. 7¢c X
d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year................c.vvven.s. | 7d e vl
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. . .... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal bensfit contract?.... ..... 2 X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
o Lo L o O e 79
h Ii the o(r)%anization received & contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a i
FOrm A0 2. e .. 7h| X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring | 3
organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? .. .........ooeeevvenne ornnn., 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. [
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667............. 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? " 9b
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter: )
a Initiaticn fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line 12.................. 10a|
b Gross receipts, included on Form 930, Part VIIl, line 12, for public use of club facilities ... . | 1(%? !
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations, Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders .. ... . 11al
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pzid to other sources ‘ -
against amounts due or received from them.) . ... iiiein e eeeenins ... 11h
12a Section 4947(aX(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 | 12a
b if "Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year.. ... .. 12b | '
13 Section 501(c)X29) qualified nonprofit health Insurance issuers. o
a Is the organization licensed lo issue qualified health plans in more than one state?................... . ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the arganization must report on Schedule O. YRR
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans ...... .. ................. 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand. ...........o. oot "13¢] -
14a Did the crganization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ..... N [ 14a X
b lf 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule Q . 14h
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the Year? ... .. ... ..o oo e e .o s X
If 'Yes,' see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?

if ‘Yes,' complete Form 4720, Schedule O
BAA TEEADIOSL 12/3118

Form 990 (2018)



Form 280 (2018) COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION 95-2684844 Page 6

PartVl |Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' responise to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions. .
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V.. .. . AR e A I I XJI

Section A. Governing ‘Body and Management

_ | Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax yeat.... 1a 11 | ;
If there are material differences in voting rights among members f I 1 I
of the governing body, o if the governing body delegated broad | ! |
autharily to an executive commiltee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O, | [
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent. . | 1 b/ - 11 | i T
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other i 1
officer, director, trustee, or key employee?............. e . 2 | X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision | |
of officers, directars, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?............ N . 3 | _X
4 Did the organization make ary significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed?. ... ... o it 7 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. ... 5 ‘ | X _
& Did the organization have members or stockholders?..................... e e & T X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoeint one or more
members of the governing body? .. ... . e 7a X
b Are any governance dacisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons cther than the governing body?. ... i | 7b_ X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or writlen actions undertaken during the year by o
the following: i
8 The QOVerning BOAY? .. ....oou e e .| 8a X |
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. ... ....o.vve e - 8b X |
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the '
organization's mailing address? I 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O.................ooiooeioi g X
Section B, Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
| Yes { No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or atfiliates? .. .......ovrr oo 0a _X_
b If "Yes,' did the arganization have writien policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their [
operations are consistent with the organization's BXemMPE PUFPOSES?. . . .. ... ..\ ittt e e 10h
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 930 to all members of its governing bady hefore filing the form?. . ... ............ 11al X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. SEE SCHEDULE O .| .
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? 17 ‘No, goto line 13........ oo\ oooooo .., ~ [ 12a] X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
toconflictS?. . R o[ 12p X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If ‘Yes,' describe in [
Schedule O how this was done... SEE.SCHEDULE. O............. ... . .. . . . . 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. .. ... ... virrees i 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. ..............o i, ; 14 | X_
15 Did the process for determining compensaticn of the following persons include a review and approval by independent | |
persans, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . SEE. SCHEDULE .Q............ 158, X |
b Other officers or key employees of the organization.,. SEE. SCHEDULE .0 ....ovoveivie e 15b) X
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a | [
taxable entity during the vear? ... ... o 18a| X

hIf *Yes,' did the organization follow a writteh policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its [
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the [
organization's exernpt status with respect to such arrangements?. . ... ..............oon | 16b!
Section C. Disclosure B B
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required 1o be filed » CA

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if a plicable), 990, and 920-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website D Another's website Upon reguest D Other (explain in Schedule O) -
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest palicy, and financial statements available to

the public during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE 0O
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records >

- SUE MEYERS 47-470 VAN BUREN INDIO CA 92201 760 347 3512
BAA TEEAQ106L 12/31/18 Form 980 (2018)




Form 990 (2018) COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION 95-2684844 Page 7
Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
i Independent Contractors 5

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vi oo D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete_this table for all persons required 1o be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year endinz; with or within the

organization's tax year.
¢ List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of

compensation. Enter -0-'in columns (D), (E), and (F) if rio compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.’

8 List the organization's five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the -
organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from.the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons,
D Check this box if n_eithgr the organization nor any related organization compensated any currént officer, director, or trustee.

©
* @ | o e paren | (D) ® )
Name and Title Average is both anofficer anda | Reporiable Reportable Estimated
hows | directorfirustae) compensatggn ifr%m rcm%eg?atgnuf{ms a(mtr:“u;é nasfacl;ilgner
' _u?eeék CEEd = IHEER &Bﬁgﬁg{ﬁfé’q *W-2 1 OSBMISC) from the
(listany 2. = §- = |‘53 T3 3| : organtization
hours for (3 = g R g’ 2 and refated
related % & & .a Ba ™ organizations
organiza-' S = g &
tions S| = -] g
below g L
dotted 3
tine) | | g.
_® FLOYD RHOMDES _ _____ B 2 [ T1 11 ' '
CHAIRMAN 0 X X 0 0. 0
_@®_ JIMPARRISH ________________ 1_
VICE CHAIRMAN - 0 X X - 0 0. 0
_® BILL HECK _ _____________ | 3 _| .
~ SECRETARY ] [ 0 IX| [X] | | | 0. 0. 0.
-@® JOSEPH HAYES ____________ 1
TREASURER | 0 X X | 0. 0 0
-G} CONNIE DORST _ __ __________ __ 1 _|
DIRECTOR . [ 0 x| | | [ | | 0. 0.] 0
_® ERNESTQ ROSALES ___ ________|_ 0.5_| '
_ DIRECTOR B { 0 .1x1 | 1 | || 0. 0. C.
_@_JIM SNELLENBERGER ________ _|_ 0.5_
DIRECTOR - _ 1 0 X/ |} |} 0.] 0. 0.
_® DIANE BUSCH _____________ | 0.5_
DIRECTOR T "o x| [ [ | || 0. o0 0.
_@ RICHARD IWISS _ ___________ . 1_
DIRECTOR | 0 X | | 1 || 0. 0. 0.
00_JEFF FISHBEIN _ = _ ___ | 1. |
___ DIRECTOR - : | 6 x| [ [} Py 0 0 0. : 0.
OD_MATTHEW LIST ___________ 1
___ DIRECTOR a N . N A S S 0. 0. 0.
(2_DARLA BURKETT ___ _  40_ |
EXECOTIVE DIR. o x|l P 128,429, 0. 8,637.
0% SUE MEYERS ________________40_
ASSOCIATE DIR. S S * N A A . % I O | 99,259. 0. ~8,979.

BAA TEEAG107L.  08/03/18 Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION 95-2684844 Page 8
 Part VIl | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (contined)

(B) © | ‘
{A) Axerage | lgdn rmt||:h§::‘itsIr‘rilcr.,'n’r\e.lhla:n1 r?ne (D) (E) (F)
: jours OX, uniess Person Is both en
Norme:and tiie per | officer and 2 direclorftrustes) comgeereggl?geircm com'pqaegg:t?obrliefmm amgzgﬂ;‘t?;tjher
week ‘5 2 = e~ =@ = =1 lheorganization related organizations campensation
istany Q 5| Fl Q| = |8 T A ayorteg.mise) (W-2/1093-MI5C) from the
hours” g & & g < F*? 3 | organization
rel':tred g g s 23 |“<?, 2@ ‘ | and related
arganiza 2- 5| § S (& nl ‘ organizalions
- tions s> % §
below S g’ 3 |
w98 | |8 |
D | E |
. ] N I
I |
S ENS [ O ' |
= _ 1 |
an ! '
TTTT T
oy ___ I [
[ B .
|
e, e __ ‘
I | L — L
ey . . |
B o | [
e o _____ R ‘ '
s I i
ey L __ ____
@5 _ | T T T T | o
_____________________ ————|
1b Sub-total ......... [ PP . ... ™ 227,688. 0. 17, 616.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A. L, 0. 0, 0.
d Total (add lines Thand e} ...... .................. o e 227, 688. 0. 17,616,
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 1
~[Yes [ o
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee i
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual .............0................ e (3 | X

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from |
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 I 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for

SUCh INAIVIAUAL . . . . o e | 4 l |
|
5 |

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the arganization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person. ..........................

Section B. independent Contractors o
~ 1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors thal received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) . (B) . e
Name and business address Description of sarvices Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (incTuding but not limited to those listed above) ‘who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization ™ )
BAA TEEAC1Q8L 08/03/18 Form 9940 (2018)




Form 990 (20'8) COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION — 95-2684844 Page 9
Part VIII' Statement of Revenue
- ~ Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl ........ e TR TR PO L D
' (A} (B (C) ’ (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
| exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
o revenue | | 512504
,;J gl 1a Federated campaigns .. .. [ 1al B I
S 3| b Membership dues..... LI | ' : |
3.5 ¢ Fundraising events....... | e/ 111 3304 | ' i
g §| d Related organizations. ... . 1d ] . |
o E| @ Government grants (contributions).... | 1e| 897.014./ . '
w r T s 1
vé 5| 1 Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and | . | i
%-?5: similar amounts not included above. . . 14 6,115,121 11, | [
£ ,U.[ g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1F, & 3,413 124, i | !
8 & h Total. Add lines Ta-1f................. e " 7,123,955. | |
[ l Ergs_(:ode _: o { :
T |22 PROGRAM INCOME _______| 66,074.  66,074.| |
< b___ | |
8« B . ' -
§| e __ITTITTTTTTTTTTT I ~
e, __ . - ~ . —
'g') f Ali other program service revenue . . . |
o I g Total. Add lines 2a-2f..,.......oooviineninn s, L 66,074.|
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and |
[ other similar amounts)................0oceeeie... ., bl 62,019.| - 62,019.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds, »/ o r
5 Royalties... ......... ... - - o ]
[0] Real (i} Personal i oz TS ey B | o i
6a Grossrents.......... 245,423, 3
b Less: rental expenses . _
¢ Rental income or (loss}. . . 245,423, | 3
d Net rental income or (loss)..... .....  ........ > 245,423. 245,423 L _—
7 a Gross amount from sales of | Secwrities | (i) Other ' { 1
assets ather than inventory | 500,085, 700. | i
b Less: cost or cther basis ) 3
and sales expenses .. ... 516,983. = 2,267./
c Gain or (loss)...... -16,898. ~1,567. - i
d Net gain or (loss)..  ..... ...... } . *  -18,465.  -18,465 - B -
@  8a Gross income from fundraising events i
2| (not including § 111,830. .
% of contributions reported on line 1c). .
[+ 4 See Part IV, line 18................. 2 34,010.]
E b Less: direct expenses............... bl 107 495. :
8 ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events.... ... > -73,485. qs _ 1
8a Gross income from gaming activities. |
SeePart IV, line 19................. a f
b Less: direct expenses............... b ]
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities.: e m ) B -
"10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances. .................... a  349,6399.
b Less: cost of goods sold ...:........ b ] x
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory.......... > 349, 399, 349,399,
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code B
1a GROUND LEASE INCOME __ | 624200 _l_ 9,046, 9,046,
b VENDING MACH/MISC____ | 624200 3,638, 3,638, |
c l
d All other revenue . .........oor. .o | ! - — o
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d........... ! 12,684 10— = "5 =IO ey
12 Total revenue. See instructions. * 7 767 604. 655,115, 0. 62 019.
Form 990 (2018)

BAA

TEEAD109L 08/03H18



Form 990 (2018)

COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION

95-2684844 Page 10

tPartIX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Da not include amounts reported on lines

6b, 7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part Vill. |
L

1 Grants and other essistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
SeePart IV, line2l......................

Check if Schedule O contains a response or not_e to any line In this Part X

A
Total éxg)enses

Program service

(8

expenses

Management and.
genaral expenses

D) -
Fundraising
~ expenses

©

2 Granis and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign '
organizations, foreign governments, and for-

eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16'“
Benefits paid to or for members........... |

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees,............

¢ Compensation not included above, to
disqualified J:ersons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)B)............ P

Qther salaries and wages

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b}
employer contributions)

Other employee benefits. ..........
Payroll faxes. .....................
Fees for services (non-employees):
aManagement...........

10
M

c Accounting.............
dlobbying...............
e Professional fundraising services. See Part 1V, line 17.
T Investment management fees

g Other. (If line H? amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column |
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.). ... |
Advertising and promotion ..

Office expenses...,....
Information technology.
Royaities. .. ..........
Occupancy. ..........
Travel
Payments of travel or entertainment
expensas for any federal, state, or local
public officials. . .......................
Conferences, conventions, and meetings.
Interest
Payments to affiliates. ,.................
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

INSUFANCE. ...\ oo e [
Other expenses. temize expenses not [
covered above {List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10% |
of line 25, column (A? amount, list fine 24e
expenses on Schedule 0.).................

a FOOD SERVICE

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21

23
24

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » if following
SOP 98.2 (ASC 958-720)

. 2,946,578.

427,125.

|
1.

227,688.

|
104, 907.
164,973,

893,210, |
168,723,

80,587.

550,013.
163,532,

435,270,
304,902 .
89,832.
-253,539.
7,952,132.

145,720.

0.
997,385.

67,140.
105, 583.

845,045,
152,331,

534,809.
122,649

2,887,646
435,270,

7.473.
89,832,
-211,811.
6,642,624,

BAA

TEEAD110L 08/03/18

427,125,

-59, 468,

0.
389, 603.

(%]
W
(o]

26,227,
41,243.]

==
@ [
[y

15,535.]
35,213,

934.,  296,495.

B 17,740.

732,547. 576,961.

Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION 95-2684844 Page 11
Part X’ |Balance Sheet _ - s =

Check if Schedule O contains a re_s_p?)nse or note to any line in this Part X, ...........o... SRITIT Coee 1

W @
| Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing............. ... . - 404, 693, 1 ~ 603,679.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments... ..... ... . 496,426.| 2 793,436.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net......... . I . | 3] -
4 Accounts receivable, net...................... 215,430.| 4 | 178,424,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete 5 o
Part il of Schedule L....0...... ... | 5
| 6 Loans and other recelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under oyt e |
section 4958(3(1)), persons described in section 4958$c)(3)38), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c}(9) voluntary employees’ = “ |
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L . -
B 7 Notes and loans receivable, net.................... ..... ... - L7
g B Inventories forsaleoruse................... ... ... | o | 8 |
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges............ .. .. _ 76,962, | 9 | 244, 480.
10a Land, buildingts, and equipment: cost or other basis. . !
| Complete Part VI of Schedule D..,................ | 10a| 11,351, 689. |
b Less: accumulated depreciation............. ... . 16b  1,039,716. 3,040,330./10¢ 10,311, 973.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities.:... ... .. s ' 761,462.|11 | 685,758,
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line T1............ ........ | | 12 |
13 invesiments — program-refated. See Part IV, line 11.......... verne | 13 |
14 Intangible assets ..............cciiiiiiiiiiiiii s SN . - | 4 |
15 Other assets. See Part [V, line 11..........o.oviiiiin L L . 8,512,431, | 15 ‘ 17, 250.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)...... N 13,507,734.| 16 12,835,000.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses, ..  ........ . . 225,407.]17 | 409, 432.
18 Grants payable............c...oviii.n, . e o SR e I 18 -
19 Deferred revenue..............oovvees.. e e | 621, 483‘f:_‘l§
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities.............. . e e _ 20 |
3 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part 1V of Schadule D B 31 | -
2 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, ttustees, |
4l key emplogees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. p= B
._'j“ Complete Part il of Schedule L............ ..o . 2 ‘ -
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties............ [ 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties............... . N 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax fayables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on fines 17-2 ). Complete Part X of Schedule D i __E__
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25.................. .. ... ovvenn... 846,890, 26 409,432.
5 Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > X and complete i
g lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. — |
5 27 Unrestricted netassets............... ... e 12,_ (E,ﬁm 27 | 12_,_4_15, 911.
It;g 28 Temporarily restricted netassets..... ... i _ 15, 000. | 28 | 9,657.
| 29 Permanentiy restricted net assets. .. . . | 29 o
5§ Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > D
(s .
5 and complete lines 30 through 34, .
£ 30 Capltal stock or trust principal, or current funds................. ... ¥ - | 30 | -
! 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund... .. ... _ B A
&’, 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds. . . - 132 - B
"25 33 Totalnetassets orfund balances........... . ... ... . ..., - | 12,660,844, 33 | 12, 425,568.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . ......... ....... 13,507,734.| 34 12,835, 000.
TEEADTIIL 08/03/18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018)

COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION

|Part Xi_| Reconciliation of Net Assets

O O ONOOL LA WN -

—

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

Check If Schedute O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X!
Total revenue (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) '
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). .. ............. .......
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fram line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)). ... ..
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments, ,
Donated services and use of facilities.........

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0.

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COIUMIN (B . e e e e e e e

Part XII |Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling in this Part XIl.. ...

D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain

in Schedule O.

If "Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis

D Consolidated basis

Accrual

............

DBoth consolidated and separate basis

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis

Consolidated basis

DBoth consolidated and separate basis

¢ If 'Yes' o line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

It the orgznization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain

in Schedule O.

3 a As 3 result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single

Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?

b if 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken lo undergo such audits.

 95-2684844 Page 12
L 1] 7.767,604.
L2 17,952,132.
.3 -184,528.
L 4 12,660,844,
5 ~50, 748,

.| 6|

7

e =
9] 0.
(10| 12,425,568,

| ¢
|
2a) X
1 |
| 43
| |
C2n X
a0
|
| 2c X
3a X
3hb

BAA

TEEAOII2L. 08/03/18
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OMB No, 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support Raia il
SCHEDULE A y PP 2018
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501 (c)(g) organization or a section #
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. e
> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. " Open to Public
LR *» Go to www.irs,gov/Form390 for instructions and the latest infarmation, " Inspection
Employer identification number

Name of the arganization

CCACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION I 95-2684844
Partl |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.) B

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 17001 XAXD.

A school described in section 170(bX1)(AXii). (Attach Schedule E {Form 990 or 990-E2).)

2

3 A hospita'l or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1 XAXiD).

4. A medical research crganization operated in conjunction with a hospita! described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii). Enter the hospltal's
name, city, and state:

5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1){(AXiv). (Complste Part il.) '

6 H A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170¢k)(1XA)v).

7 An organizatiorf that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)1AXvi). (Complete Part il.)

8 D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1 XAXvi). (Complete Part 1.}

9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)X1)(AXix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant ¢oilege

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or i

unmiversity:

10 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after

June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)2). (Complete Part [1l.)

1 An organization organiized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 503(a)4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusivelljy for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out.the purposes of ane
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)1) or section 509(aX2). See section 509(a)3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a Type | A supporling organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must

complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b Type |I. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the suw:orting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supporied crganization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C. ' )

c Type Ml functionally integrated, A supeorting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type lil non-funcﬁohaléy integrated. A supporting organization aperated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

€ D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type Il functionally
integrated, or Type [l non-functionally integrated supporting organization. : —

f Enter the number of supported 0rganizations . .. ... ..ovvon ittt et e e

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s), B

(I} Name of supported organization W EN (il Type ctorganization |  (w)lsthe | (v) Amountol monelary | (vi) Amount of other
[ {described on lines 1-10 | grganization listed = support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) In your governing
document?
Yes No
A I | — ‘ S —
® . | ! N | — S— 1 —
{©€) | i |
@ I B — | _ . | —
€ I n g — _ || —
Total
Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2018

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
TEEAQS0IL 06/07/18



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION 95-2684844 Page 2

Part Il 'Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1XAXiv) and 170()(MA)vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on ling 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lil. If the

organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I11.)

Section A, Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) »

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and- -
membership fees received, (Do not
include any 'unusval grants.) .. ..

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and

either paid to or expended
onits behalf ....... ... ....

The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 3.

The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported

organization) included on fine 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column () ..

Public support. Subtract line 5

fromlined..............

(2) 2014

(b) 2015 (2016 | (d)2017 (e) 2018 () Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) »

7
8

10

11

12
13

Amounts from line 4........

Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from
similar sources..............

Net income from unrelated

business activities, whether or

not the business is regularly
carriedon. ........... ...

Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Partviy..................

Total support, Add lines 7
through 10...............:

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions). .. ... .. . .. . ..... .. ... ... . T12

(a) 2014

(e) 2018 (O Total

[
(b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here........... L > I:]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (P divided by line 11, column (). . ....... [ S 18] %
15 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part 11, ine 14. ... it e 15 %

162 33-1/3% support test—2018, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... ... ... ot iie e e ann, > D

b 33-1/3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box>

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported Orgamization . ... .......ouiurr et e eiaenansn D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
cor mare, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported arganization. .. ... . m" D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—-2017. !If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%

or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization............. > B

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions... ™

BAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or $90-EZ) 2018 CUACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION 95-2684844

Page 3

Partlli |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support B _ - ] o
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginningin) » | (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, I [ [ N - |
and membership fees [
received. (Do not include
any ‘unustal grants.’).;.......
Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services |

performed, or facilities

furnished in any activity that is |
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose
Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.

Tax reventes levied for the
organization's benefit and

either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf.................

The value of services or
facilities furnished by a |
governmental unit to the
organization without charge

!_4;_6_10_,825, 15,309,512. 6,428,525./6,538,916. 7,123, 955. 30,011,

671,777. 737,776. 898,335. 716,473. 694,906. 3,719,

(OTotal

733.

267.

0.

0

|
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. .. 15,282,602./6,047,288. 7,326,860./ 7,255,389,
Amounts included on lines 1, i
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons '

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that [ |
exceed the greater of $5,000 or |
1% of the amount on line 13
for the yeat

0.l 0. 0. 0.

(7,818, 861.] 33,731,

000.

0.

0.

oo

¢ ‘Add lines 7a and 7b

0.

8 "Public support. (Subtract line
Z¢ fram line 6.)

33,731,

0oa.

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ™ |

(ay 2014

(b) 2015

(c) 2016

{d) 2017

(e)2018

(N Total

.1 33,731,000,

9 Amounts from line & '5,282,602./6,047,288./7,326,860. 7,255,389. 7,818,861

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources. ................. |
Unrelated business taxable [
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ..

96,423.|  64,372. 66,044.  62,019.

52, 980. |

341, 838.

0.
341,838.

66,044.  62,019.

64,372. 52,980,

Add lines 10a and 10b
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in fine 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon. .. ...........
Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital as in, i
Part VI.)

......

11

12

43,983. 45 230, 48,051. 12, 684.
|

44,504,

194,452,

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,

[

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check thisbox and stop here. ................... ... ..o iceeiie. oo,

10c, 11, 2nd 12).....0.... .. 5,423,529. 6,155,643.,7,425,070. 7,369,484./7,893,564. 34,267,290.

[

Section C. Computation of Public Support Pertgntage
15 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f).
16 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Il line 15

[ 15
16

98.43
98.20

oo e\°|

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (9) 17

18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part lil, line 17 18 |

19a 33-1/3% support tests—2018. If the arganization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The orgadnization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. .........

b 33-1/3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-113%, and -
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.... ™

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

1.0
1.1

A\

EJ

c\PIo\P

BAA TEEA0403L 06/07/18
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018  COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION 95-2684844 Page 4
PartiV | Supporting Organizations )
- (Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part . If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections
A and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A'and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

[Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents? i ‘
If ‘No," describe in Part Vi how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe’

the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section I l— i
509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,’ explain in Part VI how the organization defermined that the supported organization was [
described in section 509¢a)(1) or (2). 2 |

3a.Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(@), (5), or (6)7 If 'Yes," answer (b) |
and (¢) below. ’

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? f 'Yes,’ describe in Part VI when and how the organization | ‘
made the determination. | 3]

¢ Did the organization ensure that ail supﬁort to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) -
purposes? If 'Yes,’ explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supportsd organization not arganized in the United States (‘foreign supported organization')? /f 'Yes' and 2
if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. | 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes, ' describe in Part Vi how the organization had such control and discretion despite being conlfrolled -
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. { 4b |

c Did the organization support any foreign supported arganization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 508(a)(1) or (2)7 If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization used lo ensure that e
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes. | 4

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,' answer (b)
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or remaved; (ii} the reasons for each such action; (iif) the authority under the
organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by e
amendment fo the organizing document). 5a

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
crganization’s organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported crganizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? If 'Yes,' provide detait in Part VI, 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f 'Yes,* complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ2). . 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77 If 'Yes,'
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E£2).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part V1. %a

b Did one or more disqualified persans (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the

supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part Vi, ) _gb_
c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from, |
assets in which the supporting arganization also had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part V. _ 9«:]
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdinFS rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding |
certain Type Il supporting arganizations, and all Type il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? /f 'Yes,'
answer 10b below. | 10a

b Did the organization have any excass business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b |

BAA TEEAQ4D4L 0/07/18 o Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018




Schedule A (Form 950 or 990-E2) 2018 COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION

95-2684844

Part IV .| Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the foilowing persons?

a A person whao directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and () below, the
governing body of a supported organization?

b A family member of a person described in (a) above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of 2 person described in (2) or (b) above? If 'Yes' to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1.

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If 'No," describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities.
If the organization had more than one supporied organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or trustees were aliocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,

applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If ‘Yes,' explain in Part Vi how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlied the
supporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If ‘No," describe in Part V! how controf or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type lil Supporting Organizations B

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) 2 written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notificatian, and (jii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of nofification, o the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If ‘No,' explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all imes during the tax year? If 'Yes,' describe in Part V1 the rofe the organization’s supported organizaﬁon_s played

in this regard.

Page §
[Yes | No _
|l1a| s
[11b |
11c_i
_[Yes|No_
|
'I |
==l =
|
s |
_Yes No
i
1 |
_[Yes Mo
1 |
—
| 4
3 |

Section E. Type il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instnlctiéns).

a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete fine 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supportt_ad a governmental entity. Describe in Parf VI how you supperied a government entily (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) befow.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? if "Yes,' then in Part Vi identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activilies directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted

substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's invalvement, one or more of
the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? if 'Yas," explain in Part VI the reasons for
the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
organization’s involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appolnt or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V1.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If 'Yes,’ describe in Part V1 the role played by the organization in this regard.

| Yes _ﬂo

_| 24

BAA TEEAGA0SL 06107118
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018  COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION

95-2684844

Page 6

PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(aX3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organizatlon satisfled the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain In Part V). See

instmdtions. All other Type Il non-functionally lntegrati:f supporting orgaﬂzaligns m_ust cgrnplete’ Sections A t_hrough E.

(B) Current Year_
(optional)

Section A — Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year
1 Net short-term capital gain 1|
2 Recoveries of prior-yearastributions_ __ - 2 h _— -
3 Other gross incame (see instructions) - I__S |
4 Addlines Tthrough3. ) 1 a
E_ap{e_ciﬁon and _dgp_leti_on - - 5 _
& Portion of operating ei(pe-nses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross i o -
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for [
production of income (see Instructicns) 6
7 Other exp;nses (seé instructioEs)_ o 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (stgtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from Iine_4_) | 8 | - - -
Section B — Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short |
tax year or assets held for part of year):

(B) Current Year
(optional)

a Average monthly value of securities . _ B | 1a
b Average monthly cash balances | b

e O —
14|

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets
d Total (agld_lines la, 1b, and ic)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part Vi);

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exe;p{-us_é assets T 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. o 3] -
4 Cash deemed held for exermnpt use, Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount, ' -
see instructions). - 4 o
5 Net value of hon-exémpt-use as;ets (subtract fine 4 from line 3) 5
& Multiply line 5 by .035. - e R
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions - - | 7 ' -
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) | 8 |
Section C — Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 7 oas ety
2 Enter 85% of ine 1. [[2 e o]
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (frorﬁ Section B, line 8, Column A) '3 Vs _
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. - o | ks
5 Income tax imposed in prior year - 5 e
& Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to er;ergency B ES

t__e_r_r_lpgary redgction (see instructions).

~

(see instructions),

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting arganization

BAA Schedule A (Farm 990 or 990-E2) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2018 COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION 95-2684844

Page 7

Part V. | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued) —

Section D — Distributions |

Current Year

o ~olv s

10 Line 8 amount divided b by line 9 amount

1 Amounts paid to supported crganizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supparted organizations,

in excess of income from activity - | e B
Administrative expenses paid to accomphsh exempt purposes S of supported orgamzatlons - ! -
Amourits pard to acqurre exempt use assels '
Qualified set-aside amounts (pnor IRS approval required) i ) - - | -

Other drs_trr_b_rﬂ:ns (describe in Part VI). See |nstruct|ons B ]
Total annual dlstnbutlons Add lines 1 through 6. - ] - - ]
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive {provide details

in Part V). See instructions. _ y

9 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line & I

(] i)
Underdistributions Distributable

' @
ection E — Distri ions (see instructions Excess -
S tribution Allocatio ( ) Distributions re-2018 | Amount rt£218

1 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, Iiﬁﬁ__ N _ o ) l B it L

2 Underdrsfnbu_tlons, if any, for yegs prior to 2018 (reasonable

cause required — explain in Part V1). See instructions. | = __ IeeliiSels E i
I — W i - <

3 Excess dlstrlbutlons carryover, if any, to 2018 - | TN ARRRIE S ] e SRS E N e IV SN e
a From 2013... . _ - e ’
b From 2014... ... SRSV = SR I v L S DT _i____________ —# 55 N

¢ From 2015...... || AP BT 63 ; = T AL

d From 2016...... s ) 1 . e
e From2017...... . ) | S e & i ! b0

t Total of lines 3a through e B e
g Appiled to ur underdistnbutlons of prior years ] |Erige (. B Y

h Applied to to 2018 distributable amount A LR TSR e ]
i Carryover from 2013 not applled (see mstructlons) | Ak EaleiE e w2 i Ay :
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3t. . ) B e e A AR

4 Distributions for 2018 from Section D,
line 7: — = B! o o
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years | e fad
b Applied to 2018 distributable amount A SRR M IO T | |-
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4. ' =

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018 if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions. ! PRI | Ll DSl 123

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See

instructions. e Fn ! —
7 Excess drstrlbutlons s carryover to 2019 Add lines 3| and 4c, | ) _ St £ i .

8 Breakdown of line 7: | by Y |83 e N W, S T e

a Excess from n 2014, I T AR B, (= _—

b Excess from 2015 . | NG T
¢ Excess from 2016. - ] _; I e e =y _.:__. __:__. LI

d Excess from 2017... _ B __ et I ¥ S - S A
e Excess from 2018 ..

Schedule A (Farm 930 or 990-EZ) 2018

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION 95-2684844 Page 8
Part VI 'Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 1), ling 10; Part I, line 17z or 17béPaSr_t Itl_l, Iil&e I1_2; I;aﬂ IV,
J , Section C, line 1;

Section A, fines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4¢, 53, 6, 9a, 9h, 9c, 11a, 11h, and 11c; Part 1V, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part |
Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines ic, 2a, 2b, 3s, and 3b; Part V, line 1: Part V, Section B, line 1e: Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

~ (See instructions.) - — —

PART [l LINE 12 - OTHER INCOME

NATURE AND SOURCE 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
MISCELLANEOUS : § 12,684. 15,551. ¢ 15,230. § 13,983. § 14,504.
30,000.

5
PROPERTY MANAGEMENT o 32,500. 30,000. 30, 000.
TOTAL §  12,684. §__ 48,051, § 45,230. § 43,983, §  44,504.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Schedule B E -
o ry P20ES Schedule of Contributors 2018
Depertmant of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990, Form 930-EZ, or Farm 990-PF. ;
irternal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form390 for the latest information.

Employer identification numbsr

Name of the orgenlzation

COACBELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:

Form 930 or 990-E2 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

[95-2684844

L—_l 527 palitical organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[ ]501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is cavered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule
For an arganization filing Form 990, 8990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
praperty) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and |1, See instructions for determining a confributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization descriped in section 501 (c?(?:) fiting Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% suapporf test of the regulations
= under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that )
received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the ﬂ?ater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (j)

Form 990, Part Vill, line 1h; or (i} Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | an

D For an organization described in section 501 (c)(g, (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention.of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering 'N/A' in column (b) Instead of the

contributor name and address), i, and 11l

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8}, or (10} filing Form 990 or 930-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, elc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than
$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious,
charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts untess the General Rule applies to this organization becalése
it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year. ... .. >

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule ahd/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF), but it must answer 'No' on Part 1V, Tine 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 950-PF,
Part I, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

TEEAQ70IL 08/20M8



. . OMB Na. 1545.0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements ‘ e
(Form 990) > Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990 201 8
PartlV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, T1b, 1Tc, 11d, 116, 11,122, or 12b. : -
» Attach to Form i " Opento i
e partman o the JreaLry > Go to www.irs.gov/Farm990 for instructions and the latest information. % 'l?‘gg:ctﬁ&ublm
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION 95-2684844

Part] | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
' "Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' on Form 990, Part |V, line 6.

L (a)_Do_no_rE\Fs_ed jun&é ] (b-) Fu_nds__ar;d other?:cg?nt_s )

1 Total number at end of year.......... _— |
2 Agoregate value of contributions to (during year) . . ... - _ |
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year). ... . | - B |
4 Aggregate value at end of year. ... ... | - ) B | _
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?. .. .........cooveeeenoi.. ., DYes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private BENETIt?. . ... ... .ot et et ia ettt c e []Yes []Ne

Partll_|Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat B Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year. )
Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. ........ Ve cecdihaey e 2a
b Tota! acreage restricted by conservation easements......... .. B aennns | 2h
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@)........ 2¢c

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register. .. ....... . . e

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organizaﬁ_during the
tax year »

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located *

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it Nolds?. .. ... ... ... ot Yes l:] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>§

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h) (D) (B) (i)
D Yes D No

9 InPart Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the crganization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements. ) -

Part il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ant, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
‘Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of

art, historical ireasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
In Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b if the or[ganization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in jts revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating ta these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIH, ine 1. . .. .. e e >3
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X .. .. ... >3

2 |f the crganization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl ine 1., oo e g
h Assets included in Form 990, Part X. . ....ooverin i . I . »8
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA330)L 10n0N4 Schedule D (Form 990) 2018




Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION 95-2684844 Page 2
Part lll. | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
itemns (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e H Other
¢ [ | Preservation for future generations ) S o S
4 JEror\tli:)i(c?"a description of the arganization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
a }

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, ar other similar assets .
to be sald fo raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?. ................... D Yes DNO

\Part IV |Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Compleie if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV,
' — I_ine 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
0N Form 990, Part X2... ... iuui it e RPN [JYes  [No
b If 'Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table: _

| I Amount
¢ Beginning balance.................... : N e o o
d Additions during the year. ............. o5 . AR e rame e _ﬁ| -
e Distributions during the year............ ENAAEEE v s e gt e | TeT -
fENdingbalance ...........ooiiriiiiir e . I - B N
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . . .. ﬁ Yes | |No

b If 'Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIl{. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xiil, . ..

'Part V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the oraanization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
| (a) Current year | (b) Prior year | (e) Twoyears back | (d) Three years back = (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance..... | M ' i ]
b Contributions................. | |

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, |
and Josses. .................., _ _ ) B

d Grants or scholerships......... I [ -

e Other expenditures for facilities |
and programs................. [ | | [ | B

f Administrative expenses.......
g End of year balance........... ' | [ [ T
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column () held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment - » % o
c Temporarily restricted endowment > %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the —_
organization by: | Yes_ | No
(i) unrelated organizations............... oo, "3a(i)
'3a(ii)
e 1
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds. '

Part VI ' Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (2) Cost or other basis| -(_bg_Cqsf oraother | (c)Accumulated |  (d) Book value

(investment) asis (other) | depreciation | =
laland.................... | ~ 267,455. -~ 267,455,
bBuildings................ . | 9,949,567. B 1 9,549, 567.

¢ Leasehold improvements, ' | | -
dEquipment.............. -l | 1,108,917. | 1,108,917.
eOther. .................. cen | [ 25,750,/ 1,039,716. -1,013,966.
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (8), line J11 3 P D VN L 10,311,973,

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

TEEA3302L 1010718



Scheduie D (Form 990) 2018 COACHEL... VALLEY RESCUE MISSION 95-2684844 Page 3

iPart VI { Investments — Other Securities. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (mcludmg name of securlty) | (b} Book value | {c) Me&cd_of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market vafue

(1) Financial derivatives. . ... ......oveoeoeanrenns
(2) Closely-held equity interests . ......................
(3) Other

Total. (Calumn (b) must equal Form 990, Fart X, column (B) line 12.). . .

Part VIl Investments — Program Related. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

@ Descnptlon of investment (b) Book value | () Method of valuatmn Cost or end-of-year market value

L — ) ks ; ~

@ . | . | . ) ~
3 ' o | S _
@ - _
(5)
(6)
@ e ] |
@& . |
)] |
(10

Total. Cofumn (h) must exual Form 990, Part X column (B fine 13.) ..

Part IX Other Assets. N/A
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

] (a) Descrlptlon o ) B (b) Boaok value
M ) =

@ ) o
3 S o |
@ S S !
) _ | _
(& o o ! -
0] S
®
&)
(10)
Total. (Calumn (b) must equal Form 990, Pan‘X column (B) line 15.) ... . e »>
IPart X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11e or 1. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
(a) Description of liability (E) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
@
@
@ B ! |
® | !
_®
o ] — - -
)]
o
aom
(1 D] |
Total, (Golumn (b musfequal Form 590, Part X, column (B} fine 25.). > [ ) C R e
2, Liability for uncertain tax pGSItIDnS In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liabitity for uncertain
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in PartXl. L,

BAA o TEEA3303L 10/10/18 ScheduIeQ(F_rm §§UT2T}18_




Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION 95-2684844 Page 4
Part Xi.. | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. . T TR 1] 7,824,351,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12: | '
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments..............., e 2a ~-50,748.
b Donated services and use of facilities.................... AR e s s [ 2b
¢ Recoveries of Prior year gramts. . .........c..ooeevvnn.. e | 26
d Other (Describe in Part X/Il.). . SEE PART XIIT PN T 107,495. |
O A ) 2e 56,747,

eAddlines2athrough2d............ «...coviiiiiiiinin s

3 Subtractline 2efrom iNe 1. ... iure o, 3 | 7,767,604,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1 ] -
a Investment expenses not included an Form 890, Part VIil, line 7h | 4al |
b Other Describe in Part XILY. ..o..vveeieeieiiieieinieeaes . ED
CAddlinesdaanddb....c......oviiiiiii i R i 4c -
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12).......... . 5] 7,767,604,

Part XIL.| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Totai expenses and losses per audited financial statements...... ....... L rm - . ke R 1 8,415, 301.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: _~| -

a Donated services and use of facilities. ................ . . 2a

bPrior year adjustments,..... ...... ................ . 2 5__ - N

COther I0SSES .. ... it e .. 2¢ |

d Other (Describe in Part Xiy.. SEE PART XIII . o 2d 463,169, ,

eAdd lines 2a through 2d. .. ... v . ; ' | 2e 463,169,
3 Subtractline 2efromfine L.......c voevreivrvanens e 3 | 7,952, 132.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: =N T

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Fart VIll, line7b. .. . ...... 4a |

b Other (Describe in Part XILY. ... ..ovene e . &

cAddlines da and db. . ....o.ooi it o N 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 2 and 4¢. (This must equal Farm 990, Parfl hne 18) ... 5 | 7,952,132

Part XIIl| Supplemental Information. I

Provide the descriptions required for Part li, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lil, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b: Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and F‘art XI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to prov«de any additional information.

SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 2D
OTHER REVENUE INCLUDED IN F/S BUT NOT INCLUDED ON FORM 990

107,495,

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSE. CRASAERE < e e s s emmmin
" TOTAL § Iﬁ7 4§5

SCHEDULE D, PART XIi, LINE 2D
OTHER EXPENSES AND LOSSES PER AUDITED F/S

NMTC ALLOCATIONS., . e I TR $§  355,674.
SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSE. .. .. . R 107, 495.
TOTAL § 463,169,

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities _ OMB No. 1545:0047

SCHEDULE G ' ; atl Wt : : —
Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes* en Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
(Form 990 or 390-E2) organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. ) 201 8
» Attach to Form 990 or Form 390-EZ. * Open o Public
Eﬁﬁwﬁgé’mesgﬁ?f: Y > Go to www.irs.gav/Farm990 for Instructions and the latest information. Iligpection

Name of the arganization Employer Identification number

COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION 95-2684844

— 7 Fundralsing Activities, Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part. N -

a [_] Mail solicitations e [ ] Salicitation of non-government grants
b D internet and email solicitations f |:| Salicitation of government grants
¢ [_] Phone solicitations g [ ] Speciat fundraising events
d [ ] In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII} or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?,.......... ..... DYes No

b if 'Yes,' list the 10 hit};hest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

A - v) Amount paid to | ¢ i
(iii) Did fundraiser | (iv) Gross receipts (()or retaine% by) | (vi) Amount paid to

(iy Name and address of individual (i Activity d
i i have custody or control ivi e I : (or retained by)
or entity {fundraiser) of contributionsy from activity | fundgglﬁ?rr‘rl:s(ged in organization
e . ! v _ No | == %
1 - |
| [
2 |
|
|
3
4
|
5 |
6
7
8
9
10 | |
I S
Total. S lamb fe e . e > B 3 0.
3 Lis}_all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
BAA For Papt;work Reductian Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2018

TEEA3701L 07/02/18



Schedule G (Ferm 990 or 930-EZ) 2018 COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION

85-2684844

Page 2

Part 1l | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 18, or reported
1

more than
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

5,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990- EZ lines 1 and 6b.

T ' (a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events _Edml c;\lfgr;ts
a umn (a
, GALA GOLF TOURNAMEN 1 through column (c;)
E | | (event type) (event type) (total number)
g | | I — .
E | i {
N | 1 Gross receipts. 99,420. 30,355.]  16,065. 145,840.
£ | o |
2 Less: Contributions . 71, 920__J 23,695.| 10,215, 111,830,
|
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2). ... 21,500. 6,660. | 5,850 | 34,010.
| 4 Cash prizes. ... ) B = N
| 5 Noncash prizes. |
; - T
é 6 Rent/facility costs.. ' 20,700.| 3,700. 24, 400.
l | | L
$| 7 Foodand beverages ‘ 2,590, - 2,590,
3
X | 8 Entertainment...... 1,500 . 1,500.
P L
g 9 Other direct expenses... .. . ..... 3,200 ~1,500. 74,305 79,005,
s
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9in column (d)...........0cvvieiiiiiiieeii e, = 107, 495.
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, COIUMN (d). . ..o v ivr e e e - -73, 485
Part il | Gammg Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reparted more than
~ $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line ba. - i

(b) Pull tabs/instant

£ (a) Bingo bingolErogressive (c) Other gaming
v inga |
E
& A |
]
E 1 Gross revenue. e -
| 2 Cashprizes...
e —
D X
& Bl 3 Noncashprizes.. . ...
EN —
cs
T E 4 Rentffacility costs. ER—— ) | _ -
5 Other direct expenses. ceed]
|Yes % | Yes 2 Yes
6 Valunteer labor....... .../l |No | No | [No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)....... ... .....

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

(d) Total gaming
(add column {(a)
through column (c))

e

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?. . ....... .

b If 'No," explain:

TEEA3702L 07/02n8

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018 COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION 95-2684844 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?, ............... AT L E Yes L No

[JYes [N

12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or 2 member of a partnership or other entity formed fo
administer charitable gaming?....................0 L ool e .

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in: |

a The organization's facility......................... e R . | 13a %
bAnoutside facility ............... .o : [13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events bocks and records:
A ™ e
Address >
15a Daes the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?. .. .... DYes [___]No
b If 'Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization®™ $_ B and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $ 3 L
c If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party:
Name »
____________________________________________________________ 1
i
Address ™ [
16 Gaming manager information:
Name ™ _ e,
Gaming manager compensation ™ § . _
Description of services provided >
D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state gaming license? B []Yes [ No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spert in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year » §

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 1, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v);
N and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information. See instructions.

BAA  TEEA3703L 07/02n8 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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OM8 No. 1545-0047

(SF%TS%L;:;)E M Noncash Contributions —_—
' * Complete if the organizations answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. 201 8
» Attach to Form 990, A - S
0 t bl
Peparment of thegreasury | » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. ‘?::pgc't’ign i 1

Name of the organization o | Employer Identification number

COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION 195-2684844
Part! |Types of Property
e T T = — . = i o —
Chgc)k if Nurr%bgr of Noncash f:o’ntribution Method of(glte,m,-mng
applicable |  contributions or amounts reported | noncash contribution amounts
items contributed on Form 990 |

[ Part VIII, line 1g

Art — Warks of art.

Art — Historical treasures iy« .L = n s b

Art — Fractional interests RN =N

Books and publications.. ..., T T X : | N N

Clothing and household goods.. . . ... | X | | 480,771.THRIFT STR VAL
Cars and other vehicles. . ..... X 45|
Boats and planes............. . B

Intellectual property........... ' [ ' [ [ - a
Securities — Publicly tradec. . . . ) [ [ [

Securities — Closely held stock. .. . . [ [ o ' - N
Securities —~ Partnership, LLC, or trust interests | [ [ - S . D
Securities — Miscellaneous.................. | | [ - -

S W ENOG L WN -

[ T Ry
N —

Qualified conservation contribution —
Historic structures........................ : | )

14 Qualified conservation contribution ~ Other

15 Real estate — Residential.. .. - [ [ [ -
16 Real estate — Commercial [ ‘ [ ' B
17 Real estate — Other......

18 Collectibles..................

19 Foodinventory............ .... X 29 2,886,968. COST

20 Drugs and medical supplies, ... .. |

21 Taxidermy............ C [
22 Historical artifacts . ... ' ]
23 Scientific specimens. . [ ]

24 Archeological artifacts ' ' S "

—
w

25 Oter™ (____ ) S| 1 | i | B
26 other™ (___ e | R - | -
27 othee> (___ ) |
28 Other™ ( B ) ) [ i I -
23 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for which the
organization completed Form 8283, Part 1V, Donee Acknowledgement........... e, 29
T Yes | N
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reporied in Part I, lines 1 through 28, that
it must hold for at feast three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to he used |
far exempt purposes for the entire holding period?. ... ... ... .o i .| 30a X
b If 'Yes,' describe the arrangement in Part Ii, |
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contiibutions?. ... .. ki X
32a Does the organizatian hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell | 3
2a| X

noncash cantributions? ... .. ... .

b if 'Yes,' describe in Part 1.
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part i1,

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 920,

Schedule M (Form 930) 2018

TEEA460IL  10/22118



Schedule M (Form 990) 2018 COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION 95-2684844 Page 2

'Part{l | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part |, column (bg, the number of contributions, the number of items
received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

BAA TEEASBO0ZL 10/22/18 ~ Schedule M (Form 920) 2018



OMB Ne, 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ B o, 18450047
(Form 980 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 8
Form 930 or 890-EZ or to provide any additional infarmation. :
* Attach to Form 290 or 990-EZ. - ”EMWWM;*
ﬂ?@%ﬁ?ﬁ:ﬁgﬁﬂesﬁ?f:w | = Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest Information. Ir'ps'pe__cﬂon
Name of the organization - Emplayer identification number
|95-2684844

COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION o - R

FORM 990, PART lil, LINE 4A - PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS

THE MISSION PROVIDES TEMPORARY FOOD AND SHELTER FOR THE HOMELESS AS WELL AS JOB
TRAINING AND ASSISTANCE FINDING PERMANENT HOUSING AND EMPLOYMENT. CLIENTS WHO LIVE AT
THE MISSION RECEIVE FOOD AND SHELTER AND ALSO PARTICIPATE IN JOB TRAINING. THE
PUBLIC ALSO RECEIVES HOT MEALS IN OUR PUBLIC BREAKFAST/LUNCH/DINNER SERVICES. FOOD
BOXES ARE ALSO AVAILABLE. 1IN 2018, THE MISSION SERVED 355,000 MEALS FOR HUNGRY AND
HURTING MEN, WOMEN AND CHILDREN. WOMEN AND CHILDREN ACCOUNT FOR 37% OF THIS TOTAL
-AND SENIORS ARE NOW THE FASTEST GROWING SEGMENT OF SERVICES. OVER 64,274 FOOD BOXES
WERE DISTRIBUTED THROUGHOUT THE YEAR WHICH SERVED OVER 54,153 ADULTS AND 10,121
CHILDREN IN FAMILIES WHC HAD TO MAKE THE CHOICE BETWEEN FOOD AND RENT. OVER 109, 0CO
BED-NIGHTS WERE PROVIDED. THE MISSION WAS BLESSED WITH OVER 25,000 HOURS OF VOLUNTEER
HELP FROM THE COMMUNITY WHO HELPED MEET THESE IMMENSE NEEDS. IN MAY 2018, CVRM OPENED
ITS MULTI-PURPOSE BUILDING TO ALLOW BETTER SERVICE FOR MEN, WOMEN, AND CHILDREN
COMING FOR EMERGENCY SHELTER AS OVERFLOW. THIS BUILDING ALLOWS DAY SERVICES AND
COOLING CENTER SERVICES ALONG WITH ADDITIONAL CASE MANAGEMENT TO HELP CLIENTS MOVE
INTO PROGRAMS FCR IMPROVEMENT OF THEIR LIFE SITUATIONS. WITH THE 2018 GRANTS FOR
HOUSING, THE MISSION HAS ASSISTED 49 PEOPLE WITHIN 38 HOUSEHOLDS INTO THEIR OWN
INDEPENDENT HOMES THROUGH CASE MANAGEMENT FOR BUDGETING, PREPARING FOR THEIR NEW HOME
AND FOLLOW UP AFTER PLACEMENT, AND THE PROVISION OF RENTAL DEPOSITS AND FIRST FEW
MONTH'S RENT. THE MISSION ALSO MAKES FREQUENT OUTREACH TRIPS TO HOMELESS CAMPS. IN
2018, 51 OUTREACH TRIPS WERE MADE WHERE WE DISTRIBUTED 6,480 ITEMS OF HYGIENE, FOOD,
WATER AND ENCOURAGED 720 PEOPLE TO COME TO THE MISSION FOR PROGRAM SERVICES.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

THE BOARD, AUDIT COMMITTEE AND THE ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR REVIEW THE 990 PRIOR T0

FILING.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4S0IL 10110118 Schedule O (Form 990 or 930-E2Z) (2018)



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ2) (2018) Page 2

Name of the organization

Employer identlficatlon number

COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION B 95-2684844 B

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - EXPLANATION OF MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS

ANNUAL TOPIC OF BOARD MEETINGS AND ANNUAL SIGNED COMMITMENTS.
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - CEO & TOP MANAGEMENT

A STAFF HIERARCHY CHART IS COMPILED IN THE ORDER OF STAFF POSITION AND PAY SCALE IS
DETERMINED BY MARKET VALUE AND BY COMPARISON TO OTHER MISSICNS THROUGH SHARED
INFORMATION MAIL LISTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - OFFICERS & KEY EMPLOYEES
A STAFF HIERARCHY CHART IS COMPILED IN THE ORDER-OF STAFF POSITION AND PAY SCALE IS
DETERMINED BY MARKET VALUE AND BY COMPARISON TO OTHER MISSIONS THROUGH SHARED
INFORMATION MAIL LISTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC AT REQUEST.

BA o ) Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2018)
TEEA4902L 10/10/18
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION 95-2684844

Page 5

Part Vil ' Supplemental Information,

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

PART VIl - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
CVRM NMTC PROJECT HOLDINGS

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION:

IN AUGUST 2011, THE ORGANIZATION ENTERED INTO A NEW MARKETS TAX CREDIT (NMIC)
TRANSACTION TO HELP FINANCE THE CONSTRUCTION OF ITS NEW FACILITY. THE NEW 43,000
SQUARE FOOT FACILITY OPENED IN NOVEMBER 2011. THE MISSION CREATED CVRM NMTC PROJECT
HOLDINGS (NMTC) FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE OF FACILITATING THE NMTC TRANSACTION AS A
QUALIFIED ACTIVE LOW INCOME COMMUNITY BUSINESS (QALICB). NMTC PROJECT HOLDINGS HOLDS
THE PROJECT PROPERTY TO BE LEASED BACK TO THE MISSION FOR THE MISSION'S SOLE PURPOSE

OF OPERATING ITS BUSINESS AND FURTHERING ITS MISSION TO AID THOSE LESS FORTUNATE.,

THE NEW MARKETS TAX CREDIT PROGRAM WAS DESIGNED TO STIMULATE INVESTMENT AND ECONOMIC
GROWTH IN LOW-INCOME COMMUNITIES BY OFFERING A SEVEN-YEAR, 39% FEDERAL TAX CREDIT FOR
QUALIFIED EQUITY INVESTMENTS (QEI) MADE THROUGH INVESTMENT VEHICLES KNOWN AS

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ENTITIES (CDE). CDE'S USE CAPITAL DERIVED FROM TAX CREDITS TO

MAKE LOANS TO OR INVESTMENTS IN BUSINESSES AND PROJECTS IN LOW-INCOME AREAS.

AS PART OF THE TRANSACTION, THE ORGANIZATION COMMITTED TO LEND $8,143,746 TO LCD NEW
MARKETS FUND X, LLC, THE INVESTMENT FUND. THE AMOUNT BORROWED AT CLOSING ON AUGUST

25, 2011 AMOUNTED TO $8,143,746, REFERRED TO AS "LOAN A" (SEE NOTE 4).

NEITHER THE MISSION NOR NMTIC PROJECT HOLDINGS CONTROLS OR HAS ECONOMIC INTEREST IN
THE ASSETS OF EITHER QEI OR THE CDES. THE QEI IS CONTROLLED AND WHOLLY OWNED BY

CHASE BANK AND THE INVESTMENT FUND CONTROLS AND FUNDS THE CDE.

TO EARN THE TAX CREDIT THE OEI MUST REMAIN INVESTED IN THE CDE FOR A SEVEN-YEAR

BAA

TEEASQ05L 06/07/18 Schedule R (Form 990) 2018



Schedule R (Form 950) 2018 COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION 95-2684844 Page 5

Part VIl ' Supplemental Information.
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

PART VIl - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

PERIOD. THE MISSION AND CHASE BANK.HAVE ENTERED INTO A PUT/CALL OPTION AGREEMENT TO
TAKE PLACE AT THE END OF THE SEVEN-YEAR PERIOD. UNDER THE AGREEMENT, CHASE BANK CAN
EXERCISE A PUT OPTION TO SELL ALL INTEREST IN THE QEI FOR $1,000 TO THE MISSION. IF

CHASE BANK DOES NOT EXERCISE THE PUT OPTION WITHIN 90 DAYS OF THE SEVEN-YEAR PERIOD,

THE MISSION CAN EXERCISE A CALL OPTION TO PURCHASE THE INTEREST OF THE QEI AT AN

APPRAISED FAIR MARKET VALUE.

ON SEPTEMBER 10, 2018 CHASE BANK EXERCISED THE PUT OPTION AND ALL NMTC PROJECT
HOLDINGS AND RELATED MISSION ACCOUNTS WERE CLOSED AS PART OF THE UNWINDING

TRANSACTION. (SEE NOTES FOLLOWING FOR FURTHER DISCLOSURE ON NMTC TRANSACTION) .

NOTE 2 - OPERATING LEASE:

AS PART OF THE TRANSACTION DISCUSSED IN NOTE 1, NMTC ENTERED INTO AN AGREEMENT TO
LEASE ITS FACILITY TO THE MISSION TO CONDUCT ITS OPERATIONS. THE TERMS OF THE LEASE
ARE FROM DECEMBER 2011 THROUGH DECEMBER 2066. NMTC HAS PROVIDED FOR A RENT SUBSIDY

FOR FIRST SEVEN YEARS OF THE LEASE THROUGH DECEMBER 2018.

THE NET LEASE PAYMENTS, NET OF SUBSIDIES, AMOUNT TO $119,000 PER YEAR THROUGH
DECEMBER 2018. THE LEASE BETWEEN NMTIC AND THE MISSION ENDED ON SEPTEMBER 10, 2018

WHEN NMTC WAS PART OF THE UNWINDING TRANSACTION {SEE NOTE 5).

NOTE 3 - NOTE RECEIVABILE:

DURING THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011, THE ORGANIZATION ISSUED A NOTE RECEIVABLE IN

THE AMOUNT OF $8 143,746 TO CHASE NMTC CVRM INVESTMENT FUND, LLC IN CONNECTION WITH
BAA TEEAS005L 06/07/38 Schedule R (Form 990) 2018




Schedule R (Form 920) 2018 COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION

95-26B84844 Page 5

Part VII_| Supplemental Informatton.

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructioris.

PART VIl - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

THE DEVELOPMENT OF NMTC PROJECT HOLDINGS AS DESCRIBED IN NOTE 1. THE NOTE BEARS
INTEREST AT .50% PER ANNUM PAYABLE ANNUALLY, WITH PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS STARTING
DECEMBER 2018 THROUGH DECEMBER 2036 IN ANNUAL PAYMENTS RANGING FROM §159,269 TO

$608,193, THE NOTE RECEIVABLE WAS FORGIVEN ON SEPTEMBER 10, 2018 AS PART OF THE

UNWINDING TRANSACTION (SEE NOTE 5).

NOTE 4 - NOTES PAYABLE - NMTC
NMIC HAD TWO NOTES PAYABLE AT DECEMBER 31, 2018 CONSISTING OF THE FOLLOWING:

NOTE PAYABLE (LOAN A) PAYABLE TO LCD NEW MARKETS FUND X, LLC, THE INVESTMENT FUND IN
ORIGINAL AMOUNT OF $8,143,476. ANNUAL INTEREST PAYMENTS AT .50%, WITH PRINCIPAL
PAYMENTS STARTING DECEMBER 2018 THROUGH DECEMBER 2036 IN ANNUAL PAYMENTS RANGING FROM

$159,269 TO $608,193. LOAN SECURED BY NEW FACILITY. THE NOTE PAYABLE WAS FORGIVEN ON

SEPTEMBER 10, 2018 AS PART OF THE UNWINDING PROCESS (SEE NOTE 5.)

NOTE PAYABLE (LOAN B) PAYABLE TO LCD NEW MARKETS FUND X, LLC, THE INVESTMENT FUND IN
ORIGINAL AMOUNT OF $ 2,B828,654. ANNUAL INTEREST PAYMENTS AT.2.67%, WITH PRINCIPAL
PAYMENTS STARTING DECEMBER 2018 THROUGH DECEMBER 2027 IN ANNUAL PAYMENTS RANGING FROM

$83,477 TO $400,071. LOAN SECURED BY NEW FACILITY. THE NOTE PAYABLE WAS FORGIVEN ON

SEPTEMBER 10, 2018 AS PART OF THE UNWINDING PROCESS (SEE NOTE 5).

NOTE 5 - NMTC WIND DOWN

ON SEPTEMBER 10, 2018, THE WIND DOWN OF ALL NMTC .PROJECT HOLDINGS AND RELATED MISSION

ACCOUNTS WERE CLOSED AS PART OF THE UNWINDING TRANSACTION.

BAA
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION 95-2684844 Page 5

Part Vil _| Supplemental Information.

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

PART VIl - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

A SUMMARY OF THE DETAILS FOR EACH ENTITY IS AS FOLLOWS:

MISSICN INCOME (LOSS)

-~ TRANSFER NET BOOK VALUE OF PROPERTY

AND EQUIPMENT FROM NMTC $ 7,369,740
- WRITE OFF NOTE RECEIVABLE FROM CHASE

NMIC CVRM INVESTMENT FUND (8,143, 74¢€)
- RECOGNIZE REMAINING INCOME FROM DEFERRED

INCOME ON SALE OF GROUND LEASE TO NMTC 612,437
- WRITE OFF INVESTMENT IN NMTC (356,185)
- FINAL REMAINING PROCEEDS RECEIVED FROM

LCD NEW MARKETS FUND X, LLC 82,484
990 PAGE 10 PART IX LINE 24B

OTHER LOSS - WIND DOWN $ (435,270)

BAA
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 COACHELLA VALLEY RESCUE MISSION 95-2684844 Page 5

Part VIl | Supplemental Information.
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

PART VII - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

NMTC INCOME (LOSS)

- TRANSFER NET BOOK VALUE OF PROPERTY
AND EQUIPMENT TO MISSION $(7,369,740)
- FORGIVENESS OF NOTE PAYABLE (LOAN A)

TO LCD NEW MARKETS FUND X, LLC 8,143,746
- FORGIVENESS OF NOTE PAYABLE (LOAN B)

TO LCD NEW MARKETS FUND X, LLC 2,838,654
- WRITE OFF REMAINING UNAMORTIZED

CAPITAL COSTS (317,453)
- WRITE OFF REMAINING UNAMORTIZED

INTANGIBLE GROUND LEASE ASSET (612, 437)

BAA S = 8 Schedule R (Form 990) 2018







